



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Eureka High Arctic Weather Station Operations and Maintenance Procedures for Waste and Water 8AC-EUR2331

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, Apr 15, 2025 at 11:48 AM

To: "Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (ECCC)" <Jean-Philippe.Cloutier-Dussault@ec.gc.ca>

Bcc: Distro Qikiqtani <distro-qikiqtani@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt April 7, 2025 revision to Eureka Operations and Maintenance Procedures for Waste and Water, it has been saved and can be found at the link below:

<https://public.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8A/8AC%20-%20Camp/8AC-EUR2331%20ECCC/3%20TECH/F%20C%20A%20I%20O/2025/>

Parties are invited to submit comments by **May 6, 2025**.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator



250407 8AC-EUR2331 220628 2022-06-24_Eureka OM Procedures Waste and Water_2025-IMLE.pdf
9843K